
 

                     



It was a wonderful evening and we all had a terrific time!  You did great!  I have attached for your reference the flyer I 

sent out to my agents; it's pretty cool. It will be my pleasure to give you the highest rating! 

-Steve 

From: srobinson@century21advantage.com 

To: matt@thecincinnatisinatra.com 

Subject: FW: Party 

Date: Wed, 9 Dec 2015 17:53:47 -0500 

Just a small verbalization from what is a complete consensus.  I thought you'd enjoy this compliment. 

-Steve 

 From: jjones@century21advantage.com [mailto:jjones@century21advantage.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 5:44 PM 

To: Steve Robinson <srobinson@century21advantage.com> 

Subject: Party 

Steve,                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

I have verbalized it but want to say again, thank you.  We were gifted with the most elegant and glamorous soiree of 

which I'm sure would rival Pearl Mesta.   To call it an office party is a tremendous understatement.  The decorations, 

beautiful table settings, outstanding food, the musicians who were wonderful. The leader and singer was extremely good.  

I noticed while he kept everything flowing and looking effortless he was often checking his watch to keep it on time. 

 They say the right mix of guests make or break a party. If that's true we were spot on.  Maybe icing on your cake. You're 

the "Host With the Most", but let's give credit also to the silent wind beneath your wings, Lisa.                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Love you guys,  Jimi 

 


